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Memorandum 

 
 

TO:  Public Service Commission 
 

FROM:  Division of Public Utilities 
  Constance White, Director, 
  Artie Powell, Energy Manager 
  Thomas Brill, Technical Consultant 
    
DATE:  May 25, 2007  

 
RE:  Rocky Mountain Power, Generic Protective Order, Docket No. 07-035-15 

 
I. ISSUE 

 
Pursuant to Senate Bill 235, Rocky Mountain Power petitioned the Public Service Commission 
(“Commission”) for approval of a generic protective order.  The intent of the generic protective 
order was for the Commission to use it as the standard form of a generic protective order for all 
proceedings brought before the Commission pursuant to §54-17-501.  Senate Bill 235 required 
the Commission to act within 30 days from the effective date of the bill.  The Governor approved 
the bill on March 14, 2007. 

 
II. RECOMMENDATION 
 
The Generic Protective Order was issued by the Commission on April 17, 2007, under Docket 
No. 07-999-03.  Unless directed otherwise by the Commission, the Division believes this 
satisfies the action request for approval of a generic protective order pursuant to Senate Bill 235. 
 
 
 
Cc: Committee of Consumer Services 
 Dave Taylor, Rocky Mountain Power 
 
 


